Imperial Valley College

Campus-Wide Standing Committee Self-Evaluation Form

Committee N	Name		College Council			
Committee Charge (Summary)			The IVC College Council ensures that all students, faculty, staff, and administrators have equal opportunity to express their opinions and ideas at the campus level. Its members work to facilitate decisions that support student learning and improve institutional effectiveness. All recommendations by this Council are directed to the Superintendent/President.			
For Academi	c Year 201	8-19			Date of Evaluation 8/28/2019	
Month	Mtg Date	# Members Present	Agenda Sent 1=Yes 0=No	Minutes Posted 1=Yes 0=No	Please list the major issues or tasks addressed at each meeting	
July	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Aug	8/29/18		1	1		
Sept	9/26/18	11	1	1	Revision of College Council Standing Rules, Recommendation on College Center Expansion, ASG goals	
Oct	10/24/18	7	1	1	Consent on subcmte self-evaluations, ISER 2 nd Reading, Response to proposed Outcomes Cmte, Vision for Success Goals, College Council budget enhancement request	
Nov	11/28/18	9	1	1	The installation of symbols for FIRE, EMS, and POST; strong workforce regional framework, marketing and professional development cmte updates, action plan for CC goal #1.	
Dec	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Jan	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Feb	2/27/19	9	1	1	Revised professional development plan, budget calendar, reserved parking slots relocated, chapter 4 admin procedures.	
Mar	3/27/19	9	1	1	Announcement of Reuben O. Lopez award call for nominations, accreditation update, mobile app, CC goal #2.	
Apr	4/16/19	8	1	1	Local vision for success goals, Reuben O. Lopez award nomination, Campus Hour issues, Active shooter drill update	
May	5/22/19	10	1		Student Equity Plan draft, active assailant drill update, tentative budget update, CAC self-eval, AP 3435	
June	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Avg Attenda	nce	74%				
<u> </u>		. , , •				

Imperial Valley College

Campus-Wide Standing Committee Self-Evaluation Form

Major Accomplishments or Achievements in Past Year		1 Advocated for student's needs through ASG goals 2 Institutional Self-Evaluation Report Review and Support 3 Development of Local Vision Success Goals for consideration				
Major Obstacles or Problems with Committee Function		1 Clarity in the CC's role in the Guided Pathways Initiative 2 College participation with the CC's Reuben O. Lopez Community Service Award 3 College participation across all constituent groups for agenda item submission				
Recommendations for Improving Process or Efficiency		Incorporate a guided pathways report in the monthly area report updates to stay informed. Develop a marketing strategy for the Reuben O. Lopez Community Service Award to increase awareness on campus as well as in the community. Review agenda request process to see if another strategy would be more effective				
Review of Goals from Previous Year & Related Institutional Goal		sess the Council's connection with the professional development committee as a subcommittee of o see what changes should be made to improve communication and results. The sease awareness on campus and in the community of Rueben O. Lopez Community Service Award rease participation in the Guided Pathways initiative through the Outcomes committee				
Committee Goals (if	1	Work collaboratively with ASG to support their goals. Related to Institutional Goal: 4				
appropriate) for Coming Year and list Related Institutional Goal	2	Enhance communication across campus by assessing present distribution methods and looking for areas of improvement. Related to Institutional Goal: 4				
		Increase participation in the Guided Pathways initiative by incorporating a standing Guided Pathways committee report/update. Related to Institutional Goal: 2 & 4				
Chair/Co-Chair Signature x						
Typed or Printed Name Melody Chronister, Chair Chair/Co-Chair Signature x						
Typed or Printed Name Elena Wayne, Co-Chair						